

Oadby and Wigston Borough Council

TO COUNCILLOR:

J Kaufman (Chair)

Mrs S B Morris

Dear Councillor et al

I hereby summon you to attend a meeting of the **COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM** to be held at the **COUNCIL OFFICES, STATION ROAD, WIGSTON** on **THURSDAY, 30 JUNE 2016** at **7.00 PM** for the transaction of the business set out in the Agenda below.

Yours faithfully

Council Offices Wigston **16 June 2016**

Mark Hall Chief Executive

AGENDA

Apologies for Absence Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 15 March 2016

- 3. Community Engagement Forum Terms of Reference
- 4. Review of the Equality and Diversity Agenda
 - a) Equality and Diversity Workshops Training Dates
 - b) Celebrating Diversity Calendar
 - c) Citizens Panel

Attendees are asked to read the appendix with the view to commenting, making suggestions for additions and, or, amendments as may be appropriate.

- 5. VISTA Sight Loss Service Presentation
- 6. GATE Gypsy & Traveller Equality Service Presentation
- 7. Date of Next Meeting

PAGE NO'S

1 - 4

5 - 11

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM HELD AT THE COUNCIL OFFICES, STATION ROAD, WIGSTON ON TUESDAY, 15 MARCH 2016 COMMENCING AT 7:00 PM

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chair - Councillor J Kaufman

COUNCILLORS (1):

Mrs S B Morris

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE (1):

Ms V Quintyne

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Pat Tebbutt – Resident – Churches Together, David Tebbutt Resident – Churches Together, Jan Bryars – Oadby Stakeholders, Cathy Stevenson-Red cross, Salim Boodhu – Oadby & Wigston Muslim Association, Iqbal Noormohomed – Oadby and Wigston Muslim Association, Arzu Yilmaz-Dialogue Society, Lisa Vine – Leicester Lesbian, Gay, Bi-sexual and Transgender (LGBT) Centre

Min Ref.	Narrative	Officer Resp.
1.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Chris Huscroft – Oadby & Wigston Lions and Food Bank Lesley Green - Oadby Church/Oadby Food Bank Iris Lightfoot –TREC (The Race Equality Centre) B Gohil – Volunteer Rev'd Gillian Gamble - Oadby Food Bank and Oadby Trinity Methodist Church	
2.	MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 10 DECEMBER 2015 The minutes of December 10 th 2015 were received and approved.	
3.	REVIEW OF THE EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY AGENDAThe Equality and Diversity work plan continues to be progressed. It isavailable via the following link. Colleagues are provided with a copy of it ateach meeting. It is the working document of the Community EngagementForum and is used to address equality and diversity issues pertaining to theborough supported by the work of Voluntary organisations and communitygroups which provide a service for people specific to Oadby and Wigston aswell as Leicestershire wide. Such groups are addressing a wide crosssection of the public including the most vulnerable as included in the nineprotected characteristics of the Equality Act 2010. The nine groups are:DisabilitySexGender reassignmentRace	

	 Age Religion and belief Sexual orientation, Pregnancy and maternity and Civil partnership and marriage It was explained that the Agenda is the Council's framework to explore and map how equality and diversity issues are addressed in the Borough for planning and provision. This is focussed on all residents and other users of the Council's provision but especially those most vulnerable and or at risk of not benefitting from such services and provision.	
4.	EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY WORKSHOPS AND EQUALITY ASSESSMENT WORKSHOPS DATES	
	Equality And Diversity Training Workshops	
	Dates for Equality and Diversity workshops are being organised. They are to be provided to Council Members, Staff and CEF Members.	
	Equality Assessment Training Workshops	
	Staff are to be offered Equality Assessment training workshops in April. Equality Assessments are also known as Equality Impact Assessments. Three sessions are planned for: April 5th, April 7 th and April 14 th 2016.	
	These sessions will be attended by senior Council officers who have never undergone equality assessment training before or are undertaking it as a refresher session.	
	It is important staff are not only aware of the legislation which requires these (Equality Act 2010) but also how to complete fit for purpose equality assessments that compliment and support development of the Council's business planning .	
5.	CELEBRATING DIVERSITY CALENDAR- SEMINARS	
	The Calendar Group has been working on is almost ready to be placed on the Council's website following a few amendments.	
	The calendar is to be used as a vehicle for providing bite size learning seminars relating to key festivals and how these are celebrated in Oadby and Wigston. This Group is not a replacement for the Oadby and Wigston Multi-cultural Group.	
	ACTION: 1	
	Check the dates for key Muslim festivals are added.	
	ACTION: 2	
	Add National Refugee week.	
	ACTION: 3	

	-	
	Source the correct date for the celebration of Navaratri Hindu festival. The Group was keen to see seminars made available at lunchtime and in the evenings. These seminars were viewed as having involvement from CEF Members in the planning and delivery and as a positive way of involving marginalised groups, for example refugees and asylum seekers. They were also seen as a way to build community cohesion and breakdown barriers among people in the community. ACTION: 4	
	Work with colleagues and groups to host a series of lunchtime and /or evening seminars utilising the Celebration Calendar.	VQ
6.	LGBT- A SERVICE FOR TRANSGENDER YOUNG PEOPLE - PRESENTATION This is a project funded by BBC Children In Need covering the Leicestershire region. It began 2 nd November 2015 and is funded for three years. The presentation explored what it means to be transgender for young people, including experiencing gender dysphoria to terminology used and support services for young people and how to access it. Following the presentation questions were taken. To access further information on this project contact: Iisa@leicestlgbtcentre.org or ring 01162547412. Lisa can also be contacted by getting in touch @LisaCvine and @LeicesterLGBT. ACTION: 5	
	Circulate a copy of the presentation with the minutes.	VQ
7.	REFRESH OF EQUALITY PAGE INFORMATION Change to equality information on the Council website is being progressed. Currently information on a selection of key new and updated Equality Assessments has been added. Other changes will include adding information on the Celebration Calendar and Oadby and Wigston's Equality Framework and rewording key equality information as appropriate. This is being done with the Council's communication media person.	
8.	PREVENT - WRAP WORKSHOP - UNITED KINGDOM COUNTERTERRORISM STRATEGYThis presentation was delivered by the Council's Community EngagementOfficer. It covered the reasoning behind the Government's PREVENTStrategy and approach to working to prevent radicalisation into terroristactivity and safeguarding of vulnerable adults and young people.The presentation was well received. However feedback suggested the voicerange on the DVD used needs to be increased with the production of a new	

	 DVD or the Council's speakers require upgrading. Feedback on this event collected via evaluation forms is to be sent to the WRAP lead co-ordinator in London. The forms do not contain participants names. ACTION: 6 	
	Further WRAP presentations are to be arranged. The audience is staff, community groups and voluntary organisations.	VQ
9.	DATE OF NEXT MEETING Date: Thursday 30 June 2016 Time: 7:00 pm Venue: Council Office, Council Chamber, Station Road, Wigston, LE182DR	

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 09:00 PM

Ø ~----

CHAIR

THURSDAY, 30 JUNE 2016

Oadby & Wigston Borough Council Citizens` Panel (draft)

As a Council we often need your help.

The Citizens` Panel regularly needs to consult with a wide range of people and organisations on important Council corporate, or programme-specific documents or issues.

A website page will be provided with a link to our current consultations and, by clicking through, you can find out more about each of them and take part if you have a view or experiences to share with us.

Oadby and Wigston Borough Council Citizen`sPanel - Letting people lead the way

So would you like the opportunity to make comments about the local public services you receive?

By becoming a member of the Oadby and Wigston Borough Council Citizen's Panel you can.

What is the Oadby and Wigston Borough Council Citizens` Panel ?

The OWBC Citizens' Panel is a consultative panel of people living in Oadby and Wigston. It aims to give local people a chance to have their say about public services, policies,, strategies, and their impact or possible impact in the Borough.

Who sits on the Citizens` Panel?

The OWBC Citizens` Panel is made up of residents from the diversity of the population of the Borough. Panel Members are represented by the **9 Protected Characteristics of the Equality Act 2010**:

- 1. Age
- 2. Disability
- 3. Gender reassignment
- 4. Marriage and civil partnership
- 5. Pregnancy and maternity
- 6. Race

- 7. Religion or belief
- 8. Sex and
- 9. Sexual orientation

What do Citizen Panel Members do?

Panel members have the chance to take part in:

- Surveys: members will be invited to respond to postal questionnaires, telephone or internet surveys
- Workshops: members will be invited to participate in community workshops
- Scrutiny: members will be able to examine local issues in detail by listening to information from public officers and then discussing their views in light of what they have heard in order to advise how local public/voluntary bodies should deliver their services
- Focus groups: smaller groups of members will be able to get together to explore a specific issue in depth

As well as taking part in 'observational studies' or working with Council Officers on specific projects.

What will joining OWBC Citizens' Panel involve?

As a member you will not be expected to participate in everything. Over time there will be a range and choice of activities and topics to suit different members of the Panel. It will be up to you to decide what to participate in.

Why would you want to join such a panel?

As a member of OWBC Citizens' Panel you will have the opportunity to tell us about your experiences of living in Oadby and Wigston Town and what you expect from local public services.

You will be able to inform decisions made by the Council, health partners, the Police and voluntary organisations.

We will give you feedback on what you have told us and on any action taken as a result. We will tell you this through newsletters, email messages and the Council's website.

How do I join?

There is no limit to the number of people who can register and we want as many people as possible to take part in the Citizens` Panel. If you are interested in joining the Panel, you can can register to become a Panel Member or we can send you a form to register your wish to join the Panel and complete and return it to us. Alternatively you can telephone us and we can complete the application over the phone.

What about confidentiality?

The information you provide will be used to ensure that the Citizens` Panel is representative and so we can invite you to community events /issues/ focus groups etc.

The information you provide will be used to ensure that the Citizens` Panel is representative and so we can invite you to community events run by the Council including those where there is partnership work with the Police, Health Services, Voluntary sectors and other research organisations working for public services in the Borough.

Citizens` Panel details will not be sold or handed onto any other organisation for marketing purposes. We will keep your details on file but will delete those details should you ask us to in writing.

Further information

If you would like further information about the Oadby and Wigston Borough Council Citizens` Panel, please contact:

Veronika Quintyne

Community Engagement Officer

Oadby & Wigston Borough Council

Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2DR

Tel:0116 2572648/0116 2572709 - Monday to Friday

Or:

Email: Veronika.quintyne@oadby-wigston.gov.uk www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk

- In relation to the Citizen's Panel, the Council will collect personal information only to the extent necessary to fulfil a precise purpose specified by the data controller for each online service. The information will not be reused for a purpose incompatible with the original purpose.
- In relation to the Cirtizen's Panel the Council will disclose information to third parties only if that is necessary for the purposes specified and only to the categories of recipients mentioned.
- The Council will not divulge your personal data for direct marketing purposes. It also undertakes to take appropriate security measures to safeguard the data from misuse by third parties.
- The data may be kept for no longer than is necessary for the purposes for which they were collected.
- The data may, however, be kept for a longer period for historical, statistical or scientific purposes, without prejudice to any other provision of law.
- Any individual concerned (data subject) has the right to obtain access to and rectification of his or her personal data. Data subjects may also under certain circumstances ask to have the data blocked and for the erasure of data about them which they consider to have been unlawfully processed.
- To exercise your rights or to obtain any further information, you can apply directly to the local Council.
- You may also consult the Data Protection Officer who is responsible.
- Any individual concerned (data subject) has the right to obtain access to and rectification of his or her personal data. Data subjects may also under certain circumstances ask to have these data blocked and for the erasure of data about them which they consider to have been unlawfully processed. Finally, they have the right to object, on compelling grounds, to the processing of their data.
- If you believe your rights have been infringed as a result of the processing of your personal data, you can lodge a complaint with local Council.

The content of this website includes text data and multimedia items such as texts, drawings, graphics, logos, icons, images, audio and video material, photographs, programmes and the technology described, which are protected by the provisions of national and international law applying to intellectual property.

These textual data and multimedia items are the exclusive property of the Local Council.

As a general rule, the reuse (reproduction or use) of textual data and multimedia items which are the property of the council identified by the words '© .gov.uk of which the council holds the rights of use, is authorised, for personal use or for further non-commercial or commercial dissemination, provided that the entire item is reproduced and the source is acknowledged. However, the reuse of certain data may be subject to different conditions in some instances; in this case, the item concerned is accompanied by a mention of the specific conditions relating to it

Any partial reproduction of data or multimedia items from this website must also cite the URL link of the complete item or the web page from which it was sourced.

The user undertakes not to delete or change the indications of the author or the source and not to seek to circumvent the technical measures put in place to protect documents and multimedia items, such as print or download restrictions and visible or invisible tagging. Any infringement may lead to civil and criminal proceedings.

Translations of texts or documents into languages other than the official language versions displayed on the website are authorised subject to the condition that due acknowledgement is given at a suitably prominent place, followed by an appropriate disclaimer, both translated into the relevant language.

In cases of doubt as to the identity of the right holders or as to the conditions of use of a particular item, a request for information may be sent to the council.

Despite extensive research, it may be that the council has not been able to identify certain authors or right holders of documents appearing on the site. If you are such a right holder, or if you have identified such a right holder, or if there is a mistake on our part, we should be grateful if you would kindly contact us.

Use of council logos

The council's logo may not be used without the council's prior consent.

Disclaimer

The council maintains this website to enhance public access to information about consultation and participation activity.

Our goal is to keep this information as complete, accurate and up to date as possible. If errors are brought to its attention, the council will take all possible steps to make any necessary corrections without delay. It can be held liable only for damage which may arise from its errors, under the conditions provided for in the last paragraph below.

The information published on this site is of a general nature only and has not been designed to meet any individual needs. It therefore does not constitute professional or legal advice (if you need specific advice, we suggest you consult a suitably qualified professional).

Certain information, including the interpretation of speeches, and the documents available on or via this site can be considered neither as an authentic reproduction of the official texts nor as a faithful verbatim report of consultatuion debates. Only the official texts published in the Official council journal may be considered authentic. Where there are differences between the electronic version and the printed text, only the official printed text published by the councilewise, only the original text of the speech or its revised translation is authentic.

The council cannot be held liable for direct or indirect damage which may result from use of this site. We take all possible steps to minimise disruption caused by technical errors. Some data or information on this site may have been created or structured in files or formats that are not error-free. We cannot in such cases guarantee that our service will not be interrupted or otherwise affected by such problems. The council accepts no responsibility in case of defective transmission of data due to the various networks of the internet or to incompatibilities due to the user's web browser.

The Council cannot guarantee that information from external sources contained on this site is reliable or up to date. The information on this site may link to external sites over which the Council's services have no control and for which the Council can accept no responsibility.

This disclaimer is not intended to limit the liability of the Council arising from legislation.